From: Colm Sheehan <colm@Batespartnership.com>

Sent: Tuesday 11 February 2025 18:05

To: MARA Licence

Cc: im@portofwaterford.com

Subject: RE: Request for further information LIC230025 Port of Waterford
Attachments: Licence Map 4 - Upper Channel Dredge Areas.pdf; Licence Map 4 -

Passage East Dredge Areas.pdf; GIS_File_LIC230025.zip
Categories: Martina

cauTion: This eMail originated from outside your organisation and the BTS Managed Desktop service. Do not click on any links
or open any attachments unless you recognise the sender or are expecting the email and know that the content is safe. If
you are in any doubt, please contact the OGCIO IT Service Desk.

Dear Ms Monaghan

On behalf of the Port of Waterford, please find attached requested amended licence maps and GIS
files.

The areas presented represent the footprint of the maritime area that the development will occupy
below the High Water Mark as defined by the Chief Boundary Surveyor and are provided in GIS form
as polygons, with the required attribute fields assigned.

Kind regards,
Colm

Colm Sheehan
Dredging Consultant

/\ The Bates Partnership

Mob IRL: +353 (0) 85 875 9298
s Dredging, Harbour and Offshore Consultants ° ©)

Mob UK: +44 (0) 7411 123615
Email: colm@batespartnership.com
Web: www.thebatespartnership.com

From: MARA Licence <licence@mara.gov.ie>

Sent: Tuesday 11 February 2025 14:32

To: im@portofwaterford.com

Cc: Colm Sheehan <colm@Batespartnership.com>; MARA Licence <licence@mara.gov.ie>
Subject: Request for further information LIC230025 Port of Waterford

Dear Mr. Moriarty,
Please see attached request for further information in respect of application reference LIC230025.

Kind regards,


mailto:colm@batespartnership.com
http://www.thebatespartnership.com/

Martina Monaghan
Maritime Usage Licensing

Maritime Area Regulatory Authority (MARA)

2nd Floor, Menapia House, Drinagh Business Park,
Drinagh, Wexford, Y35RF29.

An tUdaras Rialala Limistéir Mhuiri (MARA)
2U Dara hUrlar, Teach Menapia, Pairc Ghné Dhraighni,
Draighneach, Loch Garman, Y35RF29.
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